From: Rick Weaver [mailto:rick@weavnet.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 1:40 PM
To: Erdahl, Betty Ann (UTC)
Subject: FW: WeavTel Frozen Factors Correction

Betty,
 
Please find the final final figures from NECA.
 
Thanks Rick


From: Koritnik, Kari [mailto:kkoritnik@neca.org] 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 6:45 AM
To: Jenifer Wasnock; Doug Neff; Rick Weaver
Cc: Crane, Melody
Subject: WeavTel Frozen Factors Correction
Doug/Jennifer/Rick,
Per your request, I have shown the corrections to 6610 Marketing, 6620 Cat 1 EU Pay and Collect and 6620 Cat 1 EU billing inquires.  The following are the factors that will be frozen and will not be allowed to be changed on a going forward basis. 

DEM                                                      = .784455
CM                                                         = .454985
CMM                                                     = .454985
SLU                                                       = .261479
6610 Marketing                                 = .454985
6620 Cat 1 EU Pay & Collect          = .302715
6620 Cat 1 EU Billing inquiries      = .333000

Thanks,
Kari

